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Samantha Elyse Leick

From: John Pekala
Sent: Friday, October 13, 2017 9:11 AM
To: Samantha Elyse Leick
Cc: Kate Logan; Katie Linscott; Elizabeth A Miesner; Shuo Yu; Kun Zhao; Kimberly Schmidt 

Kuwabara
Subject: FW: NERT - Submittal Extension Request

Sam, for the doc file. 
Others, FYI. 
 
From: Weiquan Dong [mailto:wdong@ndep.nv.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2017 3:59 PM 
To: 'Steve Clough' <steve.clough@nert‐trust.com> 
Cc: Alison Fong <fong.alison@epa.gov>; Mark Duffy (duffy.mark@epa.gov) <duffy.mark@epa.gov>; Kirk Stowers 
<kstowers@broadbentinc.com>; Kurt Fehling (kfehling@thefehlinggroup.com) <kfehling@thefehlinggroup.com>; Alan 
Pineda <alan.pineda@ndep.nv.gov>; James Carlton Parker <jcarltonparker@ndep.nv.gov>; Christa Smaling 
<csmaling@ndep.nv.gov>; James Dotchin <jdotchin@ndep.nv.gov>; Jeffrey Kinder <jkinder@ndep.nv.gov>; Micheline 
Fairbank (mfairbank@ag.nv.gov) <mfairbank@ag.nv.gov>; Allan Delorme <adelorme@ramboll.com>; Andrew Steinberg 
<andrew.steinberg@lepetomaneinc.com>; Derek.Amidon@tetratech.com; Jay A. Steinberg, President 
<trustee.president@lepetomaneinc.com>; John Pekala <jpekala@ramboll.com>; Pastor, Dan 
(Dan.Pastor@tetratech.com) <Dan.Pastor@tetratech.com>; Tanya O'Neill <toneill@foley.com>; Betty Kuo 
<bkuo@mwdh2o.com>; Brenda Pohlmann <brenda.pohlmann@cityofhenderson.com>; Dave Johnson 
<dave.johnson@lvvwd.com>; David Johnson <djohnson@cap‐az.com>; Eric Fordham 
<eric_fordham@geopentech.com>; Kevin Fisher <kevin.fisher@lvvwd.com>; Lopez,Maria T <MTLopez@mwdh2o.com>; 
Marcia Scully <mscully@mwdh2o.com>; Mickey Chaudhuri <MChaudhuri@mwdh2o.com>; Nagai,Carol A 
<CNagai@mwdh2o.com>; Peggy Roefer <proefer@crc.nv.gov>; SC Anderson <SC.Anderson@lvvwd.com>; Scott Bryan 
<sbryan@cap‐az.com>; Teraoka,Jill C <JTeraoka@mwdh2o.com>; Todd Tietjen <todd.tietjen@lvvwd.com> 
Subject: RE: NERT ‐ Submittal Extension Request 
 
Steve, 
The NDEP has received and reviewed the Trust’s above‐identified Deliverable and finds that the November 3, 2017 for 
submitting the revised Parcels C, D, and G Health Risk Assessment is acceptable.   
Thanks, 
Weiquan 
 

 

Weiquan Dong, P.E., PhD 
Professional Engineer Specialist 
Bureau of Industrial Site Cleanup 
Phone: 702‐486‐2850, x252 
Fax: 702‐486‐2863 
Email: wdong@ndep.nv.gov 
http://ndep.nv.gov/bmi/index.htm 
 

 

 
 



2

From: Steve Clough [mailto:steve.clough@nert‐trust.com]  
Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2017 3:40 PM 
To: Weiquan Dong <wdong@ndep.nv.gov> 
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
Fairbank (mfairbank@ag.nv.gov) <mfairbank@ag.nv.gov>; Allan DeLorme <adelorme@ramboll.com>; Andrew Steinberg 
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
Subject: NERT ‐ Submittal Extension Request 
 

Weiquan, 
 
As previously discussed, the Nevada Environmental Response Trust is requesting an short extension 
for submittal of the revised Parcel C, D, and G Health Risk Assessment (see attached).  If you have 
any questions please let me know. 
 
Steve Clough 
Remediation Director 
Nevada Environmental Response Trust 
510 S. Fourth Street 
Henderson, NV  89015 
Email: steve.clough@nert-trust.com 
Office:  (702) 960-4309 
Cell:  (702) 686-9611 
 


